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Trupti Dalvi

From: Rupali Pol
Sent: 02 May 2024 17:53
To: Trupti Dalvi; Ajit Singh; Santosh Tambe
Cc: Sitaram Mistry
Subject: Re: Invoice Approval - Jagit India Private Limited - AHM

Approved 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 5:22:37 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoice Approval - Jagit India Private Limited - AHM  
  

REMINDER 
  

From: Trupti Dalvi  
Sent: 26 April 2024 18:24 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Invoice Approval - Jagit India Private Limited - AHM 
  
Dear Ajit, 
  
PFA – Invoice of Jagit India Private Limited. Kindly check and provide approval to upload invoices on safal.  
  

Entity Vendor 
Code 

Vendor 
Name Department Invoice No Submit Date Open 

Advance  
Document 

No. External Doc. No. Original 
Amount Balance 

SKPL V000463 
Jagit India 
Private 
Limited 

Projects 
JI/M/23-24/489 

4/26/2024 YES ADV/23-
24/000701 100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-

24/000443 
684  684  
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SKPL V000463 
Jagit India 
Private 
Limited 

Projects 
JI/M/23-24/490 

4/26/2024 YES ADV/23-
24/000702 

100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-
24/000439 1,369  1,369  

SKPL V000463 
Jagit India 
Private 
Limited 

Projects 
JI/M/23-24/491 

4/26/2024 YES ADV/23-
24/000703 

100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-
24/000440 684  684  

SKPL V000463 
Jagit India 
Private 
Limited 

Projects 
JI/M/23-24/492 

4/26/2024 YES ADV/23-
24/000704 

100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-
24/000442 684  684  

  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
  


